ElPaso POBOXun

Natural 6as Company PHONE: 9715-541-2600

October 23, 1986

0il Conservation Division
State of New Mexico

P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Gentlemen:

This is to advise that on October 8, 1986 the Conoc, Inc.

Conoco Meyer B-9 #2 » gas well located in Unit

F of Section 9 » Township 21 » Range 3¢ B

Lea County, New Mexico was disconnect€d from E1 Paso Natural
Gas Company's gathering system. This meter is blind plated and will
remain on location temporarily, but inoperative until permanent status
of the measuring arrangement is determined. The disconnection was

due to no production

Sincerely,

N -
. \\\W TRALD

Robert Patterson
Production Coordinator

c: 0il Conservation Division
State of New Mexico
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Clovis Moore - Midland

Ray McClure - Production Control M/0O
Ted Sawyer - Gas Purchases M/0
Operator

H. C. Franklin - Midland

Gary Thurman - Jal

Joe Robinson - Jal Field Lines
O. R. Dakan - Eunice Field Lines
Nevin Foster - Carlsbad

W. M. Kemp -~ Hobbs

File



